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0 John T. Butler
Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Fpl— ) Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

(561) 304-5639

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)

John.butler@fpl.com

August 15, 2016
- VIA ELECTRONIC FILING -

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 160007-E1
Dear Ms. Stauffer:

On August 4, 2016, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) filed its 2016 Environmental Cost
Recovery Clause (“ECRC”) actual/estimated true-up petition and supporting testimony and exhibits in the
above docket. Included within that filing were the actual and estimated 2016 costs for FPL’s existing
Turkey Point Cooling Canal Monitoring Plan (“TPCCMP”) Project, which were supported by the
testimony and exhibits of FPL witness Randall R. LaBauve.

At the time of the August 4 filing, it was uncertain whether the consent order (the “CO”) between
FPL and the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, dated June 20, 2016, for the Turkey Point
cooling canal system (“CCS”) would be challenged. As a result, FPL took the conservative approach of
not forecasting active implementation of regulatory requirements that are driven solely by the CO during
the remainder of 2016 for the TPCCMP Project. The deadline for challenging the CO has passed, with no
challenge being filed. Therefore, the CO is now final and FPL must begin implementing it promptly, in
the remainder of 2016 and beyond. In addition, subsequent to the August 4 filing, FPL has entered into
an addendum to its October 2015 consent agreement (the “CA”) with the Miami-Dade County
Department of Environmental Resources Management, which requires FPL to undertake additional
activities to address releases of groundwater into deep artificial channels on the east side of the CCS.

In view of these developments, FPL intends to include an update to the 2016 actual/estimated
TPCCMP Project costs in its September 1, 2016 ECRC projection filing for 2017. FPL will include
testimony and exhibits of Mr. LaBauve to explain the impact of the CO becoming final and the addendum
to the CA on FPL’s estimate of TPCCMP Project activities for the remainder of 2016.

Sincerely,

/s/ John T. Butler

John T. Butler
JTB/kh

cc: Parties of record
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 160007-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by electronic service this 15" day of August, 2016 to the following:

Charles Murphy, Senior Attorney Patricia Christensen, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commission Office of Public Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard c/o The Florida Legislature
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 111 W. Madison St., Room 812
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us

James D. Beasley, Esquire Dianne Triplett, Esquire

J. Jeftfrey Wahlen, Esquire Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

Ashley M. Daniels, Esquire 299 First Avenue North

Ausley & McMullen St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302 Matthew R. Bernier, Senior Counsel
jbeasley@ausley.com Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
jwahlen@ausley.com 106 East College Avenue
adaniels@ausley.com Suite 800

Tallahassee, F1 32301
Matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire James W. Brew, Esq.

Russell A. Badders, Esquire Laura A. Wynn, Esq.

Steven R. Griffin Attorneys for PCS Phosphate - White Springs
Beggs & Lane Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
P.O. Box 12950 1025 1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950 Eighth Floor, West Tower
jas@beggslane.com Washington, DC 20007
rab@beggslane.com jbrew(@smxblaw.com
srg@beggslane.com laura.wynn@smxblaw.com

Paula K. Brown Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Regulatory Coordination Regulatory and Pricing Manager

Tampa Electric Company Gulf Power Company

P.O.Box 111 One Energy Place

Tampa, Florida 33601 Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

regdept@tecoenergy.com rlmcgee@southernco.com

3655348
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Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire
The Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
Attorneys for FIPUG

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Jjmoyle@moylelaw.com

By:  /s/John T. Butler

John T. Butler
Fla. Bar No. 283479

3655348


mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com



